CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.,
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-0788

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM NO. 92-08

TO: Council
FROM: Deputy Administrator
DATE: March 25, 1992

RE: Department of Labor

On March 25, I received the annual visit from representatives
of the Alaska Department of Labor. Theyinquired about planned
construction projects, reviewed changes in the labor laws, and
made strong reminders about the requirements to pay Davis-Bacon
wages. Attached is a document thev provide to use as a guide
as to the type of road work that requires Davis-Bacon wages
unless performed by a City emplovyee.

Ro;ert F. Harris

Deputy Administrator
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